From: [Redacted]

Sent: 08 November 2021 13:06

To: [Redacted]

Cc: DL for RRD : Rapid Response Unit

Subject: RE: Quick read out of the meeting at Lunchtime
Thanks [Redacted]

It will be good to catch up later on the detail.

Cheers

From: [Redacted] @gov.scot>

Sent: 08 November 2021 13:03

To: [Redacted] @gov.scot>; [Redacted]
@scotent.co.uk)[Redacted] @scotent.co.uk>; [Redacted]

@scotent.co.uk>; [Redacted] @gov.scot>; [Redacted]
@gov.scot>; [Redacted] @gov.scot>; [Redacted]
@gov.scot>; [Redacted] @gov.scot>; [Redacted]

@gov.scot>; [Redacted] @gov.scot>

cc: [Redacted] @gov.scot>

Subject: Quick read out of the meeting at Lunchtime

GFG Mr McKee meeting 8/11

08 November 2021
11:51

Jeff Kabel ; [Redacted]

Due diligence on some of the [Redacted] plants still being worked through.

[Redacted] . Sanjeev has a goal of end of the year. The Team believe this is
achievablefl[Redacted] the Scottish Business. Aware of the [Redacted]
next week.

[Red:

“ - team welcomes the continued discussion and looking at us as a [Redacted]

Clydebridge — JK- | need to get the various parties involved, [Redacted]

Lochaber - project silver - [Redacted]



JK - The businesses in Scotland are vital to our zero carbon strategy. We aim to get there by 2030.
JK - business plan going forward. The market strong for the product.

Energy prices are causing the issue globally. Rotherham being put on forecast of [Redacted]

"™ Hydrogen plans in Scotland?

s yes Hydrogen plan due for launch in the coming weeks.
Asked about[Redacted] and what it could mean for Dalzell

JK- Scottish is key to our intentions. [Redacted] butitis
definitely part of the overall UK plan.

[Redacted]

Business Resilience Lead — Rapid Response Unit

Strategic Commercial Interventions Division

Scottish Government

During Covid-19 available only on e-mail, MSTeams or mobile [Redacted] |

Please copy in the Team mailbox if responding to an RRU email, this ensures we keep a corporate record
where appropriate.
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SCOTTISH GOVERNMENT NOTE OF ONLINE MEETING BETWEEN IVAN
MCKEE AND GFG ALLIANCE
1 APRIL 2022, 07:00-07:30, MICROSOFT TEAMS

Attendees:

Ivan McKee, Minister for Business, Trade, Tourism and Enterprise
[Redacted] Deputy Director, Manufacturing and Industries Division
[Redacted] , Team Leader, Industrial Sectors and Projects
[Redacted] , Policy Officer, Industrial Sectors and Projects

Jeffrey Kabel, Chief Transformation Officer, LIBERTY Steel Group
[Redacted], Legal, GFG Alliance

Apologies:
Sanjeev Gupta, Executive Chairman, GFG Alliance

Mr McKee started the meeting by welcoming colleagues and expressed his
disappointment that Sanjeev was unable to attend.

Jeff Kabel passed on Mr Gupta’s apologies and his absence was due to other work
commitments but had spoken to Jeff prior to the call. The [Redacted] was
still underway and due to conclude[Redacted] . It was %4 and would be
able to help cash flow within the business. Funding wiII come to Lochaber once
[Redacted] has conluded and hopefully be in a position to announce the [Redacted]
on [Redacted]

Mr McKee thanked Jeff for the update. He mentioned that with Recess coming up, it
was important the Scottish Government has to move forward with the process. He
acknowledged that relations with SG and GFG are in a good place and seeking to
keep this dialogue going. He asked for GFG to provide some further information if
possible on the [Redacted] deal which would give reassurance to Ministers
to the funding and future of Lochaber.

Jeff accepted the Ministers view and reemphasised the commitment GFG have to
Lochaber. Jeff mentioned he will be in Fort William for the next GMM. Sanjeev has
made it clear that he wants to progress once the[Redacted] has finalised and is keen
to get things moving.

[Redacted]  asked if GFG would be able to provide more evidence which would

give the Scottish Government coinfidence in the [Redacted]. Jeff said he will take this

action away and provide what he can at present. He also noted that if there is any el
, he will alert officials in the Scottish Government.

Mr McKee thanked Jeff for this and brought the meeting to a close.

Action — JK to provide evidence of [Redacted] such as [Redacted] , future off
take sales to SG.
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